
From: Hughes, Henrietta <Henrietta.hughes@nationalguardianoffice.org.uk> 
Sent 02 November 2018 14:13 
To: McLoughlin, Dave Air Cdre (AIR 38Gp-CAM-AO Med Ops); 
Cc: (SG-DMed-Med-StratPolPers-HdPA).

DMSR-Dep) 
Subject: RE: Visit to DMS(W) 

(DSA-

David 
Thank you very much for your email, I completely understand about the 18 December date and look forward to 
seeing you in the New Year 

Thank you for your kind feedback about the training. 

Kind regards 
Henrietta 

Dr Henrietta Hughes 
National Guardian for the NHS 
National Guardian's Office 
151 Buckingham Palace Road I London I SW1W 9SZ 
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From: McLoughlin, Dave Air Cdre (DSA-DMSR-Hd) [mailto:Dave.McLoughlin504@mod.gov.uk] 
Sent: 02 November 2018 07:24 
To: @nationalguardianoffice.org.uk> 
Cc: Hughes, Henrietta <Henrietta.hughes@nationalguardianoffice.org.uk>; . (SG-DMed-Med-
StratPolPers-HdPA) (DSA-DMSR-Dep) 

Subject: Visit to DMS(W) 

1 



Thank you for visiting DMS(W) yesterday and presenting on FTSU. I thought we had a good meeting and we made 

significant progress on decisions around appointing guardians, champions, training, policies, metrics, SOPs and 

comms. We have also set a timeline for the start of the pilot of 1 Feb which will give sufficient time post the planned 

trg at DMS(W) on 12 Dec to sort out any new issues. 

Thank you for your significant role in making this meeting a success. Do you think there is anything that we have 

missed or anything else that we should be thinking of? 

Henrietta, 

We are grateful for your support and the support from ‘. This vanguard primary care pilot will happen. We had 

booked a visit to DMS(W) for you on 18 Dec. Howevtr it is now clear that we will need to re-schedule this as staff 

will have already been stood down for Xmas leave. talk to your PA but I think the best time for a visit for 

you to speak on FTSU would be late Jan just before the lunch of the pilot. 

Best wishes, 

David 
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